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Hong Wang

From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
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Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004




HonMang

From: joiland7714@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marva McKenzie <joiland7714
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 11:12 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families’ pockets.

Before COVID-19, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million
Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save
money, and choose how they power their lives.

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the
resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not fewer — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
Marva McKenzie
6411 SW 63rd Ct South Miami, FL 33143-3328



Honc-q_Wang

From: agreatpickle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gerken
<agreatpickle@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 10:36 PM

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
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets.

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
Mary Gerken
1345 15th St N St Petersburg, FL 33705-1030



Hong Wang

From: themunroes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristen Munroe
<themunroes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 9:31 PM

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
Kristen Munroe
Miami, FL 33143



Hong Wanr_q

From: ronc101088@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Chiancone <ronc101088
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 9:05 PM

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
Ronald Chiancone
Winter Garden, FL 34787



Hong Wang

From: dancoupon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel LoPresto
<dancoupon@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 8:55 PM

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
Daniel LoPresto
1125 Brantley Estates Dr Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-5617



Hong Wang

From: maxinefl50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Butler <maxinefl50
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 8:42 PM

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
Linda Butler
1067 Harbour Drake Dr Punta Gorda, FL 33983-6503



Hong Wang

From: trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Unnasch
<trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 8:35 PM

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
Thomas Unnasch
19102 Sweet Clover Ln Tampa, FL 33647-3545



Hong_Wa_ng

From: biang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Lang <blang@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 8:33 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
| think it important that individuals be personally involved in "going green". It is not "somebody else's job".

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
William Lang
4446 SW 103rd Ct Gainesville, FL 32608-7146



Hong Wang

From: wpferris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ferris
<wpferris@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 8:25 PM

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
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12, 000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million
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
William Ferris
6324 Sushi Ct Wesley Chapel, FL 33545-1341



Hong Wang

From: gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Sasnett
<gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 8:20 PM

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
Gail Sasnett
Gainesville, FL 32608





